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1112 Manatee Ave. West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
Addendum No.:   1  
Solicitation No.:   20-R074221SR 
Solicitation Title:   Maintenance and Repair of Uninterruptible Power System    
Addendum Date:    July 13, 2020 
Procurement Contact:  Stacia Branco   

20-R074221SR is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and 
made a part of IFB No. 20-R074221SR. 
 
Change to: 

SECTION A, INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS, IFB No. 20-R074221SR, PARAGRAPH 
A.02. 

Sealed Bids will be publicly opened at Manatee County Administration Procurement 
Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue West, 8th Floor, Suite 803, Bradenton, Florida 34205, in 
the presence of County officials immediately upon expiration of the Due Date and Time. 
Bidders or their representatives may attend the Bid opening virtually by accessing the 
link below. 

Zoom Webinar Link: https://manateecounty.zoom.us/j/83141500525 

Manatee County will make public at the opening the names of the business entities which 
submitted a Bid, the city and state in which they reside, and the total bid price. No review 
or analysis of the Bids will be conducted at the bid opening. 
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Replace: 

ATTACHMENT G, PRICING FORM 

Replace Attachment G, Pricing Form with Revised Attachment G, Pricing Form  

ATTACHMENT H, UPS EQUIPMENT LIST 

Replace Attachment H, UPS Equipment List with the Revised Attachment H, Pricing Form. 

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

Q1. Are you requiring a technician be onsite within 2 hours of the initial emergency call 
or for our national operations center to respond to the call with a plan and dispatch 
time within 2 hours of the call? 

R1.  No, but we do require a response to our call within two hours. (see question/answer #8)  

Q2. UPS equipment list line four, Detention Facility (MSO Jail). The battery 
information is unclear. Its labeled as having seventeen S12V102 batteries. Cannot find 
any battery with this part number. 
 
R2. Vendor must match correct batteries for that unit.  

Q3. UPS equipment list line 13, Water Treatment Plant Facility and Group B battery 
replacement worksheet, line 13 do not match.  The equipment list shows four pieces of 
equipment, but the battery replacement form only shows three pieces of equipment. On 
the excel sheet it lists a Toshiba UPS that isn’t shown on the UPS equipment list. Please 
clarify the type of equipment at this facility. Also, no battery information listed for 
three of the units. 
 
R3. The Battery list is incorrect; Toshiba was replaced; equipment list is correct. 

1- Xtreme (new lab) Model M90-ENC, S/N M901170700001, Asset 00062024, Bat, 96 - 
CSB HR1234F2 

2- Emerg. Lite Controlled Power in BTU, Model ELU-LLX-4.2KW, S/N ELU-03197, Bat, 
10 - CSB12-280FR 

3- Eaton for PLC in BTU, Model 9170+66OC, S/N B1232T0006, Bat, 30 - CSB HR1234F2 
4- Gamatronics DCU3 Asset 00056735 Model POWER+30KVA/24KW UL Cat No. 

101SC46-1-3, S/N 1135-754297 Battery Manuf. Werker Battery Type WKA12-7F2; 96 
batteries total 
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Q4. What is the battery model for item 8? It only shows that it is a 12v CSB battery.  

R4. Locations 8 and 9 removed from the bid. 

Q5. What is item 10? I called Toshiba and they did not recognize the model or serial 
number for this item. 

R5. CPID- Model -Xtreme TX90, Serial #- TX99170600006, Total Batteries-40 (Not 30) 

Q6. Item 11’s serial number was also not found by Xtreme Power. However, they said 
that the 6-FM-9 comes with 32 batteries per string with one string per battery pack, 
coming out to 96 batteries not 48. Are you sure of the information given? 

R6. Refer to question #3. 

Q7. What is the battery count and model for item 13’s 9170+ and Xtreme power unit? 

R7. Refer to question #3. 

Q8. What is the difference between the initial call out service and the emergency 
services callout? How do those differ from the regular and overtime hourly rate? 

R8. In the case of an answering service is utilized or the County’s call goes to voice mail, the 
County requires a call back by the on-call technician within two hours of the initial call with 
the possible expectation that the County may need them on site within 4 hours from time of 
contact. 

Q9. Item 4 does not give us any information to go off other than Liebert. UPB is not a 
model, please provide a serial number for this in order to quote capacitors. 

R9. Equipment is labeled:  Model Liebert UPB 102, 10 kva, 8kw single string 17 batteries 

Q10. What is the full model numbers for batteries at the following locations? 

      East Bradenton Radio Tower 

R10. East Bradenton Radio Tower has been removed from bid. 

     Water Treatment Plant – Toshiba (120) & Control Power (10) 

R10. Refer to question #3. 

Q11. When a replacement of the batteries is to be done will they need to ship to the 
location, a receiving facility, or a facility of our own and transported to the site? 

R11. Vendor shall coordinate deliveries with contact person for the site. 
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Q12. Can you provide the date of install and previous data reports for the batteries in 
the Utilities Department as they are to be replaced on an “as needed” basis? 

R12.  1. Emerg. Lite Controlled Power in BTU, Model ELU-LLX-4.2KW, S/N ELU-03197, Bat, 10 
- CSB12-280FR, batteries replaced in June 2020. 
2. Eaton for PLC in BTU, Model 9170+66OC, S/N B1232T0006, Bat, 30 - CSB HR1234F2, 
batteries replaced in June 2020. 
3. That’s all the recent information the Water Plant has on replacements. 
 
Q13. With the spread of this pandemic, we are working hard to keep the business 
moving forward during this crisis. As we try to maintain normal operations, we are 
carefully monitoring the guidance of healthcare experts and government authorities. 
Please advise will you consider accepting sealed bid by electronic means that is email. 

R13. Refer to Section A.03, Submission of Bids. 

Q14. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

R14. No. 

Q15. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in 
bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
 
R15. Refer to Section A.27, Basis of Award 

Q16. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 
www.MyGovWatch.com/free? 

R16. No. 

Q17. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

R17. BidSync. 

NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or 
changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFB. 

End of Addendum 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 
non-responsive. 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE 
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